<< 0042051 >>

LUDI NGTON BEVERAGE CO., | NC.

Sept ember 19, 2003

Attn: OTTB Notice No. 4

Chi ef, Regul ations and Procedures Division
Al cohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau
P. O Box 50221

Washi ngton D.C. 20091- 0221

Dear Sir or Madam

Soon your agency will be voting on the proposed rule issued in March of this year
that states that for a FMB to be classified as beer, the al cohol content from
distilled al cohol cannot exceed 0.5%

The adoption of the TTB 0.5 will insure the integrity of beer and would be
consi stent.

Pl ease don’t open Pandora’ s Box. Soon others would attenpt to produce new
products that further could cloud the regulation and taxati on process.

As much as distilleries would like to have their products taxed |like beer, they are
very different. Keep the strong regulations in place.

Mlan S. Reed 11
Presi dent
Ludi ngt on Beverage Co., Inc.
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